
 

October 10, 2023 
 
 
Melanie A. Bachman 
Executive Director/Staff Attorney 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT  06051 
 
Re: Notice of Exempt Modification – Facility Modifications 

Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless  
 
P2P Project – 100 Berlin Road, Cromwell, Connecticut 

 
Dear Attorney Bachman: 

Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless (“Cellco”) currently holds a license, issued by the 
Federal Communications Commission (“FCC”), to provide wireless communications services in the 
28 GHz frequency range.  To meet its FCC license requirements for frequency use and deployment, 
Cellco plans to deploy a new, “Point to Point” (“P2P”) 28 GHz microwave system at numerous cell 
sites in Connecticut.  Initially, these frequencies will help Cellco maintain certain security systems 
currently used to monitor cell site equipment.  This notice pertains to the P2P system that will be 
deployed at Cellco’s existing cell site at 100 Berlin Road in Cromwell, Connecticut (the “Cromwell 
SW Cell Site”).  

To establish the referenced P2P system, Cellco will install two (2) point to point microwave 
dish antennas on the roof of the existing equipment shelter at the Cromwell SW Cell Site.  Unlike the 
broadcast antennas on the tower, the P2P dish antennas will communicate only with each other.  
Shelter-mounted dish antennas will be installed at opposite ends of the shelter roof, approximately 20 
feet apart, at a height of approximately twelve (12) feet above grade.  The antennas would be 
attached to a non-penetrating ballast-mounted antenna mast.  A copy of the Proposed Shelter View, 
antenna mount illustration and dish antenna specifications are included in Attachment 1. 

Please accept this letter as notification pursuant to R.C.S.A. § 16-50j-73, for construction that 
constitutes an exempt modification pursuant to R.C.S.A. § 16-50j-72(b)(2).  In accordance with 
R.C.S.A. § 16-50j-73, a copy of this letter is being sent to Cromwell’s Chief Elect Official and Land 
Use Officer.  A copy of this filing will also be sent to the property owner at the Cromwell SW Cell 
Site facility location. 

 KENNETH C. BALDWIN 
 
280 Trumbull Street 
Hartford, CT 06103-3597 
Main (860) 275-8200 
Fax (860) 275-8299 
kbaldwin@rc.com 
Direct (860) 275-8345 
 
Also admitted in Massachusetts 
and New York 
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The planned modifications to the listed facilities fall squarely within those activities 
explicitly provided for in R.C.S.A. § 16-50j-72(b)(2). 

1. The proposed modifications will not result in an increase in the height of the existing tower.  
The proposed 28 GHz antennas will be installed on roof of the existing antenna cable ice 
bridge at the cell site, approximately nine (9) feet above grade. 

2. The proposed modifications will not require the extension of the site boundary. 

3. The proposed modifications will not increase noise levels at the facility by six decibels or 
more, or to levels that exceed state and local criteria. 

4. The installation of the 28 GHz antennas will not increase radio frequency (“RF”) emissions at 
the facility to a level at or above the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) safety 
standard.  Included in Attachment 2 is a Calculated Radio Frequency Emissions Report 
verifying that RF emissions from the Cromwell SW Cell Site with the P2P system installed 
will comply with the FCC Standards. 

5. The proposed modifications will not cause a change or alteration in the physical or 
environmental characteristics of the site. 

6. According to the attached August 14, 2023, letter from Dewberry Engineers Incorporated, 
Cellco’s existing ice bridge can support the proposed 28 GHz antenna installations.  A copy 
of the Dewberry letter is included in Attachment 3. 

A Certificate of Mailing verifying that this filing was sent to the municipal officials and the 
property owner for each location is included in Attachment 4.  

For the foregoing reasons, Cellco respectfully submits that the proposed modifications to the 
above-referenced telecommunications facility constitutes an exempt modification under R.C.S.A. § 
16-50j-72(b)(2).  

Sincerely, 

 
 

Kenneth C. Baldwin 
 

Enclosures 
Copy to: 

Steve Fortenbach, Mayor 
Stuart Popper, Director of Planning and Development 
M360 Berlin Land Holdings LLC, Property Owner 
Aleksey Tyurin, Verizon Wireless 
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